

CONTENTS

EDITOR'S MESSAGE	1
A WORD FROM THE PROVINCIAL PRIOR	3
PROVINCIAL PRIORY ANNUAL GALA BALL	5
CYGNET PRECEPTORY, NO. 464, E.P. INSTALLATION	19
2025 DRUMHEAD REMEMBRANCE SERVICE	26
NOVEMBER 2025 MALTA MEETING	28
NEW KNIGHT OF CRUSADER PRECEPTORY, NO. 258	36
OUTREMER PRECEPTORY, NO. 474, INSTALLATION	38
NEW KNIGHTS OF ROBERT LOYD PRECEPTORY, NO. 438.	40
THE PROVINCIAL PRIOR'S BODYGUARD	41
PRECEPTORY OF IMPROVEMENT WITH THE SUB-PRIOR.	45
JUST AROUND THE CORNER KT CLUB	46
THE 17 O.B.B. PRECEPTORIES	47
YE KNIGHTS OF OLDE REGALIA	52
ANOTHER CHAPTER	53
ST. JOHN OF JERUSALEM EYE HOSPITAL NEWS	54
PROVINCIAL DIARY 2025	56
JOIN THE PROVINCIAL O.B.B. WHATSAPP GROUP	57
TELL US YOUR STORY!	58

EDITOR'S MESSAGE



Brother Knights,

Warm fraternal greetings to you all!

Welcome to the redesigned edition of *The Travelling Knights*, the newsletter of the Masonic Knights Templars of Oxfordshire, Berkshire and Buckinghamshire. This newsletter was originally conceived, authored, and photographed by the Provincial Vice Chancellor E.Kt. Martin Sando, with commendable assistance from E.Kt. Dougie Leacy and Kt. Robert Hawkins in its production. Writing and publishing has long been a great passion of mines. I founded *The Swan's Bugle*, a newsletter for my mother lodge, Chalfont St. Peter Lodge, No. 9656, to keep Brethren further informed and engaged, in addition to managing and writing for the Lodge's website.

Subsequently, I was invited to take on *The Travelling Knights*! I very gratefully accepted. It is indeed a tremendous honour.

Each issue of this newsletter will feature updates on Meetings, charitable efforts, Provincial communications, Provincial events, and also provide useful tips, advice, and more. Kt. Ranj Sagoo, my brother by blood and Masonry, will kindly support me in the role of Sub-editor. Kt. Robert Hawkins will graciously continue as Chief Reporter.

Whether you are a new Knight or an experienced one, you are highly encouraged to contribute your stories and articles, accompanied by relevant photographs, for inclusion in upcoming issues. Details are on the last page.

Yours in the Bonds of the Order,

Kt. Sunny Sagoo Editor-in-Chief, Provincial Prior's Bodyguard, Cygnet Preceptory, No. 464 sunnysagoo@outlook.com



A WORD FROM THE PROVINCIAL PRIOR



Dear Brother Knights,

As we approach the Christmas break, I want to thank everyone for making our Order such a wonderful community to be part of.

Behind the scenes, so many people contribute to our success across the Province, and I am truly grateful for all your efforts.

It was fantastic to see so many of you at the Gala Dinner! What an incredible evening—full of great entertainment and fellowship. A special thank you to E.Kt. Mark Harry, who did

a brilliant job organising the entire event. The photos below capture just a glimpse of the splendour, and I'm delighted that this occasion will now take its place as a bi-annual highlight.

I'm also pleased to share that *The Travelling Knights* has a new Editor. Kt. Sunny Sagoo has worked hard to refresh its look, feel, and content, and I'm sure you'll enjoy the improvements.

I must also thank E.Kt. Dougie Leacy and Kt. Rob Hawkins for all their hard work.

As we head into the festive season, may you and your families have a joyful and peaceful Christmas. I look forward to seeing you all around the Province in the New Year!

*** CHRISTMAS DAY OBSERVENCE ***

All Knights Templar are reminded to join me in good wishes to all Brother Knights throughout the world on 25th December at 5pm.

Preserve, O Lord, our Brother Knights,
By land sea or air,
And as we hold them in our thoughts,
So keep them in Thy care.

Yours in the Bonds of the Order,

R.E.Kt. Dean Robert White The Provincial Prior

PROVINCIAL PRIORY ANNUAL GALA BALL

By Kt. Sunny Sagoo

The Commander of the Provincial Prior's Bodyguard, E.Kt. Mark Harry, dedicated several months to organising an exceptional Provincial Priory Gala Ball, which was held on Saturday 1st November 2025, at the Oxford Belfry Hotel & Spa in Oxfordshire. It was a truly remarkable evening.

The atmosphere was filled with joy from the very beginning. Guests were welcomed with complimentary prosecco. Members of the Provincial Prior's Bodyguard were stationed in various locations of the hotel to guide arriving guests to the Gala Hall. The BGs on duty included Kt. Ranj Sagoo, Kt. Frankie Dowling, and E.Kt. Tony Taylor. Yours truly was the first point of contact near the entrance of the hotel (which certainly did attract many curious glances and inquiries from hotel and spa guests!). Deputy BG Commander E.Kt. Dougie Leacy and BG Registrar Kt. David Harfield were in charge of supervision. It was delightful to see so many attendees, including E.Kts. Malcolm Woolgar, Vic Bickers, Martin Sando, among others. Once all the guests had arrived, the BG were ordered to stand down and assemble in preparation to march and form an Arch of Steel for the Provincial Prior and other senior Knights. A round of applause resonated throughout the venue.



The Right Eminent Provincial Prior DEAN ROBERT WHITE

welcomes you to the

Province of Oxfordshire, Berkshire & Buckinghamshire

Knights Templar

Provincial Priory Annual Gala Ball

At The Belfry Hotel Milton Common Saturday 1st November 2025





BODYGUARDS!



EN-GAGE!





BODYGUARD, LEFT AND RIGHT TURN! AND MARCH! (then quickly get changed into your dinner jackets and join the guests!)

The entertainment included three great singing acts.



First, a trio of energetic comedic waiters.



Impressive stuff!



One member of the trio playfully teased George (son of the BG Registrar, Kt. David Harfield) and his lovely fiancé Vi.



Then came the remarkably talented D-Day Dollies duo!



Followed by our own E.Kt. Graham Dearing, whose vocal abilities left us in awe!



The trumpeting was... interesting!

We also relished exquisite dining and were audience to excellent speeches!



The Provincial Prior speaketh!



The Commander of the Provincial Prior's Bodyguard speaketh!



The Provincial Prior kindly presented a gift to E.Kt. Mark and his lovely wife Debbie to thank them for all the hard work they put into organising and making the Provincial Priory Gala Ball possible!



The fantastic DJ blasted his music and we began hitting the dance floor.



Brother Knights performing their best dad-dance moves!



It's E.Kt. Martin Sando, founder of *The Travelling Knights!*



Kt. Ranj and the R.E.Kt. Dean White.



Kts. Ranj and Sunny with the BG Commander of Oxon, Berks & Bucks.



The knights with E. Kt. Nicholas Blackmore, Commander of the Middlesex Provincial Prior's Bodyguard.



Red Knight lights! E.Kt. Mark Harry did an excellent job setting up many of these in the Gala Hall for the great lighting effects.

Additionally, there was an enjoyable auction featuring two great prizes. E.Kt. Mark Harry served as an exceptionally humorous auctioneer! The first prize was a delectable cake adorned with a KT design, baked by Bev, the lovely wife of Kt. David Harfield, the BG Registrar. Following a

bidding war, the cake was sold for £85! The second prize was a stunning pen accompanied by a beautifully-crafted Knights Templar pen holder. The bidding war ensued once more. Ultimately, Kt. Harfield emerged victorious with a final bid of £200! A huge congrats to the winners! All proceeds will be donated to the St. John of Jerusalem Eye Hospital.

In the reception area, there was a photo booth equipped with fancy hats and wigs. This booth was a delightful addition that the guests enjoyed! As midnight drew near, guests started to bid each other farewell before heading home.

We all extend our gratitude to E.Kt. Mark Harry and his lovely wife Debbie for organising the excellent evening!

CYGNET PRECEPTORY, NO. 464, E.P. INSTALLATION

By Kt. Sunny Sagoo

My mother preceptory, Cygnet Preceptory, No. 464, which meets at the Beaconsfield Masonic Centre, held a regular Meeting on Friday 14th November, which saw Eminent Preceptor E.Kt. Paul West, PProvChamb, hand over the reins to Kt. Nigel Froude. The Installation ceremony was flawlessly delivered. Several Officers were then appointed and invested for the ensuing year. Following this, a ballot was held for the Right Eminent Kt. Dean White, Provincial Prior of Oxon, Berks & Bucks, to join as an Honorary Member. E.Kt. Jeff Sirrell did a particularly fantastic job as Marshal.

We were also delighted to have Kt. Kevin Patrick Taylor re-join our Preceptory! Additionally, it was announced that five Companions have expressed their interest in joining KT! Fantastic news!!!

After we donated alms and transacted other business, we Closed the Preceptory until our next Regular Meeting on Friday 13th February 2026. We then Opened and Closed in the Priory of Malta to proclaim Kt. Nigel Froude as Eminent Prior.

We then made our way to the centre's wonderful bar for refreshments before heading to the dining hall. The excellent set-up of the Festive Board was yet again thanks to E.Kt. Graham Snell. His efforts and dedication never go unnoticed. Kt. Ranj, with a little help from myself, made origami napkin swans for each Brother Knight.

We enjoyed a delectable 3-course candle-lit dinner whilst medieval tunes and Templar hymns were played in the background. A beautiful touch indeed! Members and visitors very often commend the visual and audio ambience.

It should be highlighted that the outgoing Eminent Preceptor researched and introduced three customs which will now be featured in our Festive Boards:

- 1) Breaking of bread
- 2) Candle ceremony
- 3) Guard's Toast

These ancient practices have been cleared by the Provincial Prior.

We all wish E.Kt. Nigel Froude an enjoyable and excellent year. It promises to be a busy one.

Below are some photos from the evening:



A smart group shot after the excellent ceremony.



E.Kts. Ian Bailey, Nigel Froude, Paul West, Malcolm Woolgar and Jaime Clark.



Kt. Ranj busy placing over 30 napkin swans he made!



E.Kt. Graham Snell's table set-up is always applauded!



An excellent centre piece!



The current and past Eminent Preceptors raising their glasses.



Wonderful words from the Provincial Sub-Prior Malcolm Woolgar.



E.Kt. Nick Wilson saying commendable things too!



Brother Knights enjoying the Festive Board.



Cheers!

2025 DRUMHEAD REMEMBRANCE SERVICE

Representatives of various Masonic Orders in their respective regalia gathered at the annual Drumhead Remembrance Service held at the Berkshire Masonic Centre in Sindlesham on Sunday 16th November 2025. Attendees included the Provincial Prior of Oxon, Berks and Bucks, R.E.Kt. Dean White, Provincial Sub-Prior E.Kt. Malcolm Woolgar, E.Kt. Bruce Hartrup, E.Kt. Adrian Moseley, and the Provincial Grand Master of Buckinghamshire, R.W.Bro. Tim Anders, and his lovely wife Steph. The service marked 80 years since Victory in Europe and Victory over Japan which resulted in the end of the Second World War. Wreaths were laid before an altar consisting of neatly-stacked drums.







NOVEMBER 2025 MALTA MEETING

By Kt. Sunny Sagoo and Kt. Robert Hawkins



The Provincial Priory of Oxfordshire, Berkshire & Buckinghamshire was held on the 24th day of November 2025. Seventeen Knights took their next major step by undergoing the degree of Knight of St John (i.e., the Malta degree). The new Malta Knights include:

Stephen Cleary (Cygnet), Rae Young (Cygnet), Terry Fordham (Cygnet), John Pusey (Cygnet), John Palman (Robert De Turnham), Ray Mills (Robert Loyd), Mark Padbury (Robert Loyd), Mark Apcar (Robert Loyd), Stephen Smith (Sir Oliver Starkey), Martin Yeomans (Sir Oliver Starkey), Warren Bates (Sir Oliver Starkey), Artur Sybicki (Sir Oliver Starkey), Stewart Radford (Wellesley), Christopher Gasson (Terra Sancta), Graeme Miller (Terra Sancta), Pedrag Gosta (Coeur De Lion), and Chris Huggins (Aylesbury).



Under the excellent direction of Commander E.Kt. Mark Harry, the Provincial Prior's Bodyguard did a magnificent job executing the Arch of Steel and the vital banner portion of the ceremony. The participating BG included E.Kt. Tony Taylor, Kt. Frankie Dowling, Kt. Mark Kentfield, Kt. Andy Craig, Kt. Ranj Sagoo, Kt. Sunny Sagoo, E.Kt. Bruce Hartrup, Kt. Robert Hawkins, Kt. Carlos Sepulveda Mancilla and E.Kt. Ray Sexton. Kt. Glenn Karpel assisted in the second part of the banner ceremony, while Kt. David Harfield, the BG Registrar, was Outer Guard.

E.Kt. Ian Bailey, E.Kt. Jamie Clark, et al., delivered their ritual excellently!



















If you have not undergone the Malta degree, consider it when the next opportunity arises. Two Malta Meetings are held each year. This degree is important in your KT journey, as you cannot advance through the offices of your Preceptory beyond Herald without it.

The regalia of the Malta degree includes a red tunic with a white Maltese Cross, a black mantle (cloak) bearing a white Maltese Cross on the left arm, as well as a black cap with a Maltese Cross badge. However, acquiring this Malta regalia set is only necessary when a member is appointed or elected to an Office within the Priory. Otherwise, the white KT regalia is acceptable.

Malta candidates simply need to book in and arrive with their standard white KT regalia (including sword), with the addition of the Malta breast jewel (this jewel can usually be supplied on the day at £15.00).



Contact the Provincial Registrar or Provincial Vice-Chancellor for further details.

NEW KNIGHT OF CRUSADER PRECEPTORY, NO. 258

By Kt. Robert Hawkins

On Wednesday 19th November, the Crusader Preceptory, No. 258 (Wokingham), warmly welcomed Companion Raymond Sharp of Grenfell Chapter, No. 3077, father of Kt. Matt Sharp, into our Order.



The Provincial Prior, Provincial Officers, and the Provincial Prior's Bodyguard with the delighted new Brother Knight!



Kt. Ray Sharp (third from left) and son, Kt. Matt Sharp (first from right).



Kt. Matt's speech!

OUTREMER PRECEPTORY, NO. 474, INSTALLATION

By Kt. Robert Hawkins

E.Kt. Anthony Tessier Installed his successor Kt. Colin Townsend-Green as Eminent Preceptor on 20th August 2025.



E.Kt. Martin Sando and E.Kt. Malcolm Woolgar with the past and current Eminent Preceptors.



Provincial Deputy Marshal E.Kt. Vic Bickers with Brother Knights.



The new Eminent Preceptor with the Provincial Sub-Prior.



E.Kt. Rob Hawkins with fellow Brother Knights at the Festive Board.

NEW KNIGHTS OF ROBERT LOYD PRECEPTORY, NO. 438

New Knights Kt. Mark Roger Padbury (second from the left) and Kt. Mark Alexander Apcar (third from the left) with the Provincial Prior R.E.Kt. Dean White, P.Prov.Gd Deputy-Commander E.Kt. Dougie Leacy, and Provincial Sub-Prior E.Kt. Malcolm Woolgar.



E.Kt. Geoffrey Thomas Spurrier became a joining member of the Preceptory.

THE PROVINCIAL PRIOR'S BODYGUARD

The Provincial Prior's Bodyguard serves as the prestigious team of Knights Templar escorts for the Provincial Prior.

With distinct BG swords and by command of the BG Commander, they form an immaculate Arch of Steel (AoS) for the Provincial Prior to pass through upon entering into and retiring from a Preceptory.



E.Kt. Mark Harry P.Prov.A.-de-C. Commander of the Provincial Prior's Bodyguard



E.Kt. Dougie Leacy P.Prov.Gd Deputy-Commander

The BG Registrar is Kt. David Harfield. The latest news of Bodyguard events is posted in the KT BG Bookings WhatsApp group.

ARE YOU INTERESTED IN JOINING THE BODYGUARD TEAM?

If so, send an email to Commander E.Kt. Mark Harry for details:

mark@airl.co.uk





Several sword-drawn members of the Bodyguard with the Provincial Prior.



PRECEPTORY OF IMPROVEMENT WITH THE SUB-PRIOR



E.Kt. Malcolm Woolgar, the Provincial Sub-Prior, runs the Preceptory of Improvement.

DATE: Friday 12th December 2025 LOCATION: Wokingham Masonic Centre START TIME: 7:30pm.

Look out for further dates for POIs.

All Knights are welcome, new and old. Try any office you wish. Just come along and enjoy learning! All you need is a sword, belt, and a ritual book. Dress code is casual.

For more information or confirming attendance, message the Provincial Sub-Prior: Malcolmg.woolgar@talktalk.net

JUST AROUND THE CORNER KT CLUB

Introducing a new concept for learning -

This is for those Knights who wish to learn about going through the Chair. Best suited for those who are 1st or 2nd Constables, or perhaps nearing or just in the Chair of your Preceptory.

The JAtC KT Club is not about Ritual but assisting you in how to get the best out of your year as Eminent Preceptor.

If you would like to join us, we meet online each Monday at 7pm.

Contact: E.Kt. Martin Sando 07740-983130 martin.sando@outlook.com

There is no test – we read ritual from the KT red book and work from various Preceptory summonses. The JAtC KT club does not replace our regular Preceptory of Improvement evenings at Wokingham & Marlow.

Scan or upload this QR code using a smartphone camera to join this group:



THE 17 O.B.B. PRECEPTORIES



There are currently 17 Preceptories in the Province:

Preceptory of Coeur de Lion, No. 29 (Oxford)

Warranted 26th November 1849 (Centenary Warrant 3rd April 1950)

Meets at: Randolph Hotel, Oxford

Registrar – Graham Pattenden

07710-667330

grahampattenden@btinternet.com

Wellesley Preceptory, No. 204 (Sindlesham)
Consecrated 13th May 1918 (Warranted 23rd April 1918)
Meets at: Berkshire Masonic Centre, Mole Road, Sindlesham,
Berks, RG41 5EA
Registrar - Dave Capel
07768-007489
capel.dave@btinternet.com

Crusaders Preceptory, No. 258 (Wokingham)

Consecrated 15th May 1929 (Warranted 30th January 1929)

Meets at: Wokingham Masonic Centre, Reading Road,
Wokingham, Berks, RG41 1EG

Registrar – John Foster

01628-473462

johnforster10@sky.com

Cressing Preceptory, No. 264 (Beaconsfield)
Consecrated 22nd May 1930 (Warranted 24th February 1930)
Meets at: Beaconsfield Masonic Centre, Old School House,
Windsor End, Beaconsfield, Bucks, HP9 2JW
Registrar - Neil Harvey
01189-793209
neilrharvey@icloud.com

St. Hugh Preceptory, No. 314 (Banbury)

Consecrated on 7th April 1948 (Warranted 30th November 1947)

Meets at: Freemasons Hall, Marlborough Road, Banbury, Oxon, OX16 5DV

Registrar - David Wallis
01869-243009

davidwallis910@gmail.com

Beaumont Preceptory, No. 323 (Wallingford)
Consecrated 20th December 1948 (Warranted: 18th October 1948)
Meets at: Masonic Centre, Goldsmiths Lane, Wallingford OX10 0DU
Registrar - Mark Slaymaker
07967-449901
mark.slaymaker@gmail.com

Aylesbury Preceptory, No. 389 (Aylesbury)

Consecrated 6th April 1964 (Warranted 24th February 1964)

Meets at: Masonic Hall, Ripon Street, Aylesbury, Bucks,

HP20 2JP

Registrar – Ray Harrison

07939-005646

raymhar@aol.com

Sir Oliver Starkey Preceptory, No. 430 (Slough)
Consecrated 23rd March 1971 (Warranted 17th December 1970)
Meets at: Slough Masonic Centre, Ragstone Road, Slough, Berks, SL1 2PX
Registrar – Vincent Peacock
07771-760915
SOSP430@gmail.com

Robert Loyd Preceptory, No. 438 (Caversham)

Consecrated 18th July 1972 (Warranted 19th May 1972)

Meets at: Masonic Hall, Henley Road, Caversham, Berks, RG4 5DL

Registrar – Alan West

07920-231051

westowers@btinternet.com

Cygnet Preceptory, No. 464 (Beaconsfield)

Consecrated 1st November 1975 (Warranted 11th August 1975)

Meets at: Beaconsfield Masonic Centre, Old School House,
Windsor End, Beaconsfield, Bucks, HP9 2JW

Registrar – Graham Snell

09929-20983

gssnell@aol.com

Outremer Preceptory, No. 474 (Newbury)
Consecrated 4th June 1976 (Warranted 18th August 1976)
Meets at: Masonic Hall, Clarendon Gardens, London Road,
Newbury, Berks, RG14 1JN
Registrar - Vic Bickers
07591-241808
bicvic@tiscali.co.uk

Terra Sancta Preceptory, No. 487 (Chipping Norton)
Consecrated 21st July 1978 (Warranted 15th September 1978)
Meets at: Masonic Hall, Over Norton Road, Chipping Norton,
Oxon, OX7 5NR
Registrar - Ron Bridger
01608-678779
ronaldjbridger@gmail.com

Robert de Turnham Preceptory, No. 499 (Bletchley)
Consecrated 7th February 1981 (Warranted 15th December 1981)
Meets at: Masonic Hall, Queensway, Bletchley, MK2 2BZ
Registrar – Aleks Muncan *
07769926702
muncan71@googlemail.com

Preceptory of Friendship & Care, No. 514 (Sindlesham)

Consecrated 24th March 1982 (Warranted 15th December 1981)

Meets at: Berkshire Masonic Centre, Mole Road, Sindlesham,

Berks, RG41 5EA

Registrar – Guy Barlow

01753-861115

gb@charles-coleman.com

Leslie Felgate Dring Preceptory, No. 637 (Beaconsfield)
Consecrated 12th September 2002
Meets at: Beaconsfield Masonic Centre, Old School House,
Windsor End, Beaconsfield, Bucks, HP9 2JW
Registrar – John Stribling
01753-578485
interface.p@talk21.com

Bisham Abbey Preceptory, No. 691 (Marlow)
Consecrated 21st January 2014
Meets at: Marlow Masonic Centre, St. Peters Street, Marlow, Bucks, SL7 1NQ
Registrar – Bob Diplock
07860-753084
bdiplock@aol.com

William Warde Preceptory, No. 705 (Winslow)
Consecrated 17th March 2017
Meets at: Eliot Hall, Church Street, Winslow, Bucks, MK18 2AN
Registrar - Chris Hughes
07915-088521
williamwardepreceptory@gmail.com

^{*} Registrar information last updated: April 2025

YE KNIGHTS OF OLDE REGALIA

Don't leave those unwanted KT regalia items gathering dust at the back of the cupboard. Old tunics/mantles/badges/swords/belts that no longer fit or aren't required, etc.

Don't waste!!! RECYCLE to them our new Knights!



CONTACTS:

The Provincial Warden of Regalia: E.Kt. Kev Stepney <u>k.stepney@hotmail.com</u> 07962 259613

OR

E.Kt. Jamie Clark jamieclark@btinternet.com 07721 942904

ANOTHER CHAPTER



Charles Nicholl Chapter, No. 7318.

This is a KT-linked Chapter (in Berkshire).

Why not come along to support the next meeting?

CONTACT:

Scribe E. Comp. Robin Kent – <u>robin.kent@live.com</u> Dining: Asst. Scribe E. Comp. Ian Mitchell – <u>ian.mitchell09@aol.com</u>

There's also the Bucks Feeder Chapter, Five Points Chapter, No. 8197, that meets at Beaconsfield –

CONTACT:

David Adams dave.adams8197@gmail.com

BOOK NOW!!! And enjoy a Royal Arch meeting with a KT twist.

ST. JOHN OF JERUSALEM EYE HOSPITAL NEWS



Dear Brother Knights,

The ceasefire in Gaza continues to hold (if with the odd brief relapse) which has enabled things to move forward since I last reported on the situation.

We have been able to repossess the hospital building and are looking at what urgent repairs are needed. Included in that assessment is repairs to the operating theatre and the lift. We have been given 200l of fuel which enables us to run our generators which in turn has allowed us to perform the first laser treatments for a long while. Also, we have been able to obtain supplies of a key eye drug Avastin, which needs to be kept refrigerated, and have treated 6 patients this week with much needed injections of that drug.

In the rest of the Palestinian territories, we continue to be in high demand and the new (partially KT funded) hospital in Nablus is making a real difference.

Please try to remember our staff and patients in your Christmas day reflections at 5pm.

YitBotO,

E.Kt. Jamie Ingham Clark, KStJ, FCA P.Dep.Gt.Swd.B., Trustee of the Jerusalem Eye Hospital, Jamie.InghamClark@sjeh.org 07973 513948



PROVINCIAL DIARY 2025

- St. Hugh Wednesday 3rd December
- William Warde Wednesday 10th December
- Beaumont Saturday 13th December
- Friendship & Care Monday 15th December



^{*} Installation of Eminent Preceptor (I) Please confirm dates with the Registrars

JOIN THE PROVINCIAL O.B.B. WHATSAPP GROUP

Let us know what's going on and keep us up to date!

JOIN US ON THE PROVINCIAL O.B.B. WHATSAPP GROUP

Scan or upload this QR code using a smartphone camera to join this group: https://chat.whatsapp.com/EyFyBj6N7VnDZNVNVCN4Y0



ALSO JOIN US ON FACEBOOK

Scan or upload this QR code using a smartphone camera to join this group: https://www.facebook.com/share/86jx9i6tZCDpYs6k/?mibextid=K35XfP



TELL US YOUR STORY!

Let us know what is going on in your Preceptory or others you've visited! Tell us about yourself too! Whether you are a new Knight or a seasoned one, please send in your article together with some photos, and become a part of a forthcoming issue!

Please email your submissions in a Word format document, with any photographs in JPEG format, to:

sunnysagoo@outlook.com

In the email subject line, please write: "Travelling Knights content" or "TK content"





